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   January, 2006

Mr Tom Doherty

Deputy County Manager

South Dublin County Council

Town Centre

Tallaght

Dublin 24

Re : Stadium at Tallaght

Dear Mr Doherty, 

I am directed by Mr John O' Donoghue TD Minister for Arts, Sport & Tourism to refer to your letter of 21 December 2005 enclosing a copy of the resolution adopted by South Dublin County Council in relation to the stadium project in Tallaght and to our subsequent meeting on 22 December, 2005.

Over the period 2000 to 2002, this Department provided funding of €2.44 million under the Sports Capital Programme towards the construction of a soccer stadium at Tallaght for use by Shamrock Rovers FC. Following difficulties in completing the project, South Dublin County Council intervened with the support of and in consultation with my Department to regain control of the site. 

South Dublin County Council had previously been advised that the Minister was willing to support the Council in putting together a financial package which would ensure the completion of the stadium. However such support was based on the plan to provide a soccer stadium for Tallaght which would serve as a viable long-term home for Shamrock Rovers Football Club. Indeed, South Dublin County Council held a similar view as articulated in the press release issued following it's meeting on January 10th 2005 where it stated that "other non-soccer sporting organisations must develop their own sporting facilities". 

In light of the significant funding likely to be required from this Department to complete the soccer stadium in Tallaght, such an investment would require considerable justification i.e. as a soccer venue regularly used by at least one, if not two, Eircom League clubs, possibly on a ground sharing basis. Ground sharing among the larger Eircom clubs in Dublin was recommended in the recent Genesis Report on the Eircom League.

The recent Council decision to adopt the Manager's report subject to increasing the size of the playing pitch and extending the stands seriously undermines the basis of the previously agreed approach. A larger pitch cannot easily be accommodated within the present site given the buildings already in place and would mean that a future stand on the far side of the existing uncompleted stand would be about half the size as originally envisaged thus limiting the future capacity to about 4,500. Given that the ends of the partially completed west stand are curved means that any proposal to extend along the length of a larger pitch is likely to involve significantly increased costs.  
Clearly there is a need in Dublin for a modern modest size soccer stadium which the development at Tallaght could ideally meet. If the Tallaght stadium design is now to be modified to accommodate the aspirations of other sports, the effect would be to undermine the existing plans and the completion of such a stadium.

The Chief Executive of the Football Association of Ireland has already outlined to the Minister the serious concerns of his organisation in relation to this latest decision of the Council. The Department must now question the viability of further investment under the Sports Capital Programme in what looks likely to become an altogether different project to the one which the Department had originally agreed to support, i.e. a facility for the playing of soccer. 

In response to the request from South Dublin County Council that funding be provided towards the new development as envisaged by the resolution recently passed by your Council, I wish to confirm that the Minister cannot agree to make funding available on the basis of the new proposed development. 

Yours sincerely

_______________

Con Haugh

Assistant Secretary
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